

HOUSE BILL No. 2591

By Committee on Appropriations

1-11

9 AN ACT relating to motor vehicles; concerning certain personal infor-
10 mation required on certain documents; amending K.S.A. 8-131, 8-143e
11 and 8-169 and repealing the existing sections.
12

13 *Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Kansas:*

14 New Section. 1. (a) An identification card or certificate of insurance
15 issued to a policyholder by an insurer for the purpose of providing evi-
16 dence of financial security under K.S.A. 40-3101, et seq., and amend-
17 ments thereto, shall not be printed with the address of the policy holder.

18 (b) The provisions of this section shall apply to identification cards or
19 certificates of insurance issued to policy holders on and after January 1,
20 2007.

21 (c) The provisions of this section shall be a part of and supplemental
22 to the Kansas automobile injury reparations act.

23 Sec. 2. K.S.A. 8-131 is hereby amended to read as follows: 8-131. (a)
24 Upon the filing of such application for registration, payment of the fees
25 hereinafter provided, the division of vehicles shall register the vehicle and
26 shall issue to the owner a registration receipt which shall contain upon
27 the face thereof the registration number assigned to the owner and to be
28 used upon the vehicle, and such other statements of facts as may be
29 determined by the division, *except that on and after January 1, 2007, the*
30 *registration receipt shall not be issued with the address of the owner.*

31 Sec. 3. K.S.A. 8-143e is hereby amended to read as follows: 8-143e.
32 The county treasurer shall issue to the owner a registration receipt on
33 each application for a truck or truck tractor license. The registration ap-
34 plication and receipt shall be in such number and contain such informa-
35 tion as the division shall determine, *except that on and after January 1,*
36 *2007, the registration receipt shall not be issued with the address of the*
37 *owner.* A copy of the registration receipt shall be carried in the cab of
38 such truck or truck tractor during all the time the same is operated on
39 the highways of this state. Any truck or truck tractor for which the owner
40 has declared the maximum gross weight to be more than ~~twelve thousand~~
41 ~~(12,000)~~ 12,000 pounds shall have painted or otherwise durably marked
42 on ~~said~~ the vehicle on both sides thereof, in plain letters not less than two
43 ~~(2)~~ inches in height and with not less than ~~one-fourth (1/4)~~ 1/4 inch stroke,

1 the gross weight for which ~~said the~~ vehicle is licensed, and the name and
2 address of the owner or lessee ~~thereof~~. ~~Provided, except~~ that if the di-
3 vision shall find that any insignia or trademark painted or otherwise du-
4 rably marked on any such vehicle is sufficient to properly show the gross
5 weight for which ~~said the~~ vehicle is licensed and to identify the owner
6 and show the address of the owner ~~thereof~~, the division may issue a permit
7 authorizing the use of such insignia or trademark. ~~Provided further, That~~
8 A vehicle registered as a farm truck or truck tractor shall not be required
9 to be so painted or marked. When such painting or marking shall become
10 illegible, the same shall be repainted or remarked, as herein required.

11 Sec. 4. K.S.A. 8-169 is hereby amended to read as follows: 8-169.
12 Upon the filing of such application for registration and payment of the
13 fees hereinafter provided the division shall register the vehicle and shall
14 issue to the owner a registration receipt in such form as the division shall
15 deem adequate, *except that on and after January 1, 2007, a registration*
16 *receipt shall not be issued with the address of the owner.*

17 Sec. 5. K.S.A. 8-131, 8-143e and 8-169 are hereby repealed.

18 Sec. 6. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after its
19 publication in the statute book.